Public Document Pack

Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-
Committee

Wednesday, 30th November,
2022
at 4.00 pm

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING

Virtual Meeting

This meeting is open to the public

Members

Three Members drawn from the Licensing
Committee

Contacts

Democratic Support Officer

Ed Grimshaw
Email: ed.grimshaw@southampton.gov.uk

Executive Director Communities, Culture &
Homes

Mary D’Arcy

Tel: 023 8083 4611
Email: mary.d’arcy@southampton.gov.uk



mailto:pat.wood@southampton.gov.uk
mailto:mitch.sanders@southampton.gov.uk

PUBLIC INFORMATION

The Members of the Licensing Committee are Councillors, G Galton, B Harris, Laurent, Leggett,
McEwing, Noon, J Payne, Spicer, Stead and Streets.

Terms of Reference

The Sub-Committee deals with
licences for which the Council is
responsible under the Licensing Act
2003 and Gambling Act 2005,
including:-

e Determination of applications for
review of premises licences and
club premises certificates;
e Determination of representations to
applications for premises licences
and club premises certificates,
variations and various permits;
o Determination of police objections
to applications for:
¢ Variation of designated
premises supervisors

e Transfer of premises licences

e Personal licences for the sale of
alcohol

o Determination of objections to
temporary event notices.

Relevant Representations

Those who have made relevant

representations may address the

meeting about the matter in which they
have an interest. New matters, not
raised within a written representation,
can not be relied upon at the hearing.

When dealing with Licensing Act

matters the Sub-Committee must

only take into account the following
statutory Licensing Objectives:-

e prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e prevention of public nuisance

e protection of children from harm

Likewise, when dealing with

Gambling Act matters the Sub

Committee must only take into

account the statutory Licensing

Objectives below:-

e Preventing gambling from being a
source of crime or disorder, being
associated with crime or disorder or
being used to support crime

e Ensuring that gambling is
conducted in a fair and open way,
and

e Protecting children and other
vulnerable persons from being
harmed or exploited by gambling

Southampton: Corporate Plan 2020-2025 sets out
the four key outcomes:

e Communities, culture & homes - Celebrating
the diversity of cultures within Southampton;
enhancing our cultural and historical offer
and using these to help transform our
communities.

e Green City - Providing a sustainable, clean,
healthy and safe environment for everyone.
Nurturing green spaces and embracing our
waterfront.

e Place shaping - Delivering a city for future
generations. Using data, insight and vision to
meet the current and future needs of the city.

o Wellbeing - Start well, live well, age well, die well;
working with other partners and other services to
make sure that customers get the right help at
the right time

Fire Procedure:- In the event of a fire or other
emergency a continuous alarm will sound, and you will
be advised by Council officers what action to take.
Access:- Access is available for disabled people.
Please contact the Democratic Support Officer who will
help to make any necessary arrangements.

Smoking policy:- The Council operates a ho-smoking
policy in all civic buildings.

Mobile Telephones:- Please switch your mobile
telephones to silent whilst in the meeting

Use of Social Media:- The Council supports the video
or audio recording of meetings open to the public, for
either live or subsequent broadcast. However, if, in the
Chair’s opinion, a person filming or recording a meeting
or taking photographs is interrupting proceedings or
causing a disturbance, under the Council’s Standing
Orders the person can be ordered to stop their activity,
or to leave the meeting. By entering the meeting room,
you are consenting to being recorded and to the use of
those images and recordings for broadcasting and
or/training purposes. The meeting may be recorded by
the press or members of the public. Any person or
organisation filming, recording or broadcasting any
meeting of the Council is responsible for any claims or
other liability resulting from them doing so. Details of the
Council’'s Guidance on the recording of meetings is
available on the Council’s website.

Dates of Potential Meetings Municipal Year
2021/22

Meetings are scheduled on a weekly basis usually
at 4pm on a Wednesday evening.



CONDUCT OF MEETING

Terms of Reference Business to be discussed

The terms of reference are contained in Only those items listed on the attached

the Council’s Constitution. agenda may be considered at this meeting.
Rules of Procedure Quorum 3

The meeting is governed by the The minimum number of appointed Members
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) required to be in attendance to hold the
Regulations 2005 and the Council meeting is 3.

Procedure Rules as set out in Part 4 of
the Constitution, so far as it is applicable.

DISCLOSURE OF INTERESTS

Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct,
both the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” or “Other Interest”
they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this Agenda.

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in
any matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as husband or
wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner in relation to:

(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.

(ii) Sponsorship:

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from Southampton
City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of any expense
incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your election expenses.
This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union within the meaning of
the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 1992.

(i) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which the
you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council under
which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and which has
not been fully discharged.

(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton.

(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of
Southampton for a month or longer.

(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council and
the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests.
(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your knowledge)
has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either:
a) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that body, or
b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal value
of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial
interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.



Other Interests

A Member must regard himself or herself as having an ‘Other Interest’ in any
membership of, or occupation of a position of general control or management in:

Any body to which they have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City Council

Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature

Any body directed to charitable purposes

Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy
Principles of Decision Making

All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:-

e proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome);

e due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers;

e respect for human rights;

e a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency;

e setting out what options have been considered,;

e setting out reasons for the decision; and

e clarity of aims and desired outcomes.

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must:

e understand the law that regulates the decision-making power and gives effect to it.
The decision-maker must direct itself properly in law;

e take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the
authority as a matter of legal obligation to take into account);

e leave out of account irrelevant considerations;
e act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good;

e not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also known as
the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle);

e comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an annual
basis. Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ and forward
funding are unlawful; and

e act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness.



AGENDA

1 ELECTION OF CHAIR

To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting.

2 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)

To note any changes in the membership of the Sub-Committee made in accordance
with the Licensing Act 2003.

3 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS

In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct,
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the
agenda for this meeting.

4 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR

5 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)
(Pages 1 - 2)

To approve and sign as a correct record the Minutes of the meeting held on 21
September 2022 and to deal with any matters arising, attached.

6 EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC - LEGAL ADVICE

At a predetermined point during the consideration of all items the Sub-Committee may
move into private session in order to receive legal advice when determining issues.
The parties to the hearing, press and the public, unless otherwise excluded, will be
invited to return immediately following that private session at which time the matter will
be determined and the decision of the Sub-Committee will be announced.

7 APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE - CHAPEL RIVERSIDE STORES,
UNIT 1 TRINITY COURT, OLD MILL LANE SO14 5BW
(Pages 3 - 42)

Application for New Premises Licence - Chapel Riverside Stores, Unit 1 Trinity Court,
Old Mill Lane SO14 5BW

Tuesday, 22 November 2022 Executive Director Communities, Culture & Homes



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

SOUTHAMPTON CITY COUNCIL
LICENSING (LICENSING AND GAMBLING) SUB-COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 21 SEPTEMBER 2022

Present: Councillors M Bunday, Cooper and G Galton

ELECTION OF CHAIR

RESOLVED that Councillor M Bunday be elected as Chair for the purposes of the
meeting.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (INCLUDING MATTERS ARISING)

RESOLVED that the minutes of the meetings held on 6 April 2022 and 13 April 2022,
be approved and signed as a correct record.

EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC - LEGAL ADVICE

RESOLVED that the Sub-Committee move into private session in order to receive legal
advice when determining issues. Following that private session, at which time the
matter would be determined, written confirmation of the decision of the Sub-Committee
would be distributed to all parties to the hearing.

APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES LICENCE - ALFRISTON LOCAL, 94
ALFRISTON GARDENS, SOUTHAMPTON SO19 8FU

The hearing was held as a virtual meeting using Microsoft Teams and was streamed
live online for the press and public to view via the Live Events platform.

The Sub-Committee considered very carefully the report of the Service Director —
Communities, Culture and Homes. Representations by all the parties present at the
hearing as well as written representations were also fully taken into consideration.

The Sub-Committee gave due regard to the Licensing Act 2003, the Licensing
Objectives, statutory guidance and the adopted statement of Licensing Policy.

The Sub-Committee considered the representations, both written and given orally, by
all parties. The Human Rights Act 1998, The Equality Act 2010 and The Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 Section 17 were taken into consideration in making the decision.

Due regard was given to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003, including the
statutory licensing objectives, the statutory guidance and the City Council’s adopted
statement of licensing policy. Human rights legislation was borne in mind.

The Sub-Committee also considered that neither Hampshire Constabulary nor any
other Responsible Authority had made representation to the Sub-Committee Hearing.

RESOLVED That having considered all of the above the Sub-Committee agreed to
grant the licence in accordance with the application, save that the terminal hour for the
supply of alcohol would be 2300 every day.

-1-
Page 1



Reasons

The Sub-Committee heard from local residents. The Sub-Committee was also
addressed by the applicant, Mr Croos and his agent.

The Sub-Committee carefully considered the concerns of the local residents regarding
issues of noise and public nuisance, and with this in mind to address the licensing
objective of prevention of public nuisance decided to limit the opening hours of the
premises and the hours for sale of alcohol.

The Panel felt that while regrettable that there were concerns about the behavioural
issues in the area, that the police had not raised concerns and made no representation.

The Panel noted concerns from the residents that extended operating hours could lead
to an increase in anti-social behaviour and noise nuisance.

The Panel felt that extended opening hours until midnight was not in keeping with other
businesses in the area. Alcohol sales terminating at 2300 would be fair on the business
in terms of parity with local businesses, and hopefully address residents’ concerns.

The Panel also noted the statutory right of review should residents’ concerns be borne
out.

There is a right of appeal for any party to the Magistrates’ Court. All parties would

receive written notification of the decision with reasons, which would set out that right in
full.

Page 2



Agenda Item 7

DECISION-MAKER LICENSING (LICENSING & GAMBLING) SUB COMMITTEE

HEARING TO CONSIDER AN APPLICATION FOR GRANT OF A
PREMISES LICENCE - Chapel Riverside Stores Unit 1 Trinity
Court Old Mill Lane SO14 5BW

SUBJECT

DATE OF HEARING 30th November 2022 16.00

REPORT OF SERVICE DIRECTOR - COMMUNITIES,CULTURE AND HOMES
E-mail licensing@southampton.gov.uk

Application Date : 5th October 2022 Application Received 5th October 2022
Application Valid : 5th October 2022 Reference : 2022/03432/01SPRN

Mﬂ‘“ rrd %
"

© Crown copyright and database rights 2014 Ordnance Survey 100019679

Representations from Responsible Authorities
Responsible Authority Satisfactory?

No Response
Safeguarding Children

Satisfactory
Fire Service

Satisfactory
Environmental Health - Licensing

No Response
Home Office

Page 3
001



Public Health Manager

No Response

Planning & Sustainability - Development Control -

Licensing

No Response

Police - Licensing

Satisfactory

Trading Standards

No Response

Other Representations

Name

Address

Contributor Type

Mr. Edward Hook

24 ElIm Quay
Thomas Blake Avenue

Southampton
SO14 5DL

Resident

Ms. Tallulah England

16 EIm Quay
Thomas Blake Ave
S0O14 5DL

Resident

Ms. Julie McBride

43 ElIm Quay
Southampton
SO14 5DL

Resident

Mr. Andy McBride

43 ElIm Quay
Southampton
SO14 5DL

Resident

Dr. Afsana Bhuiyan

14 ElIm Quay
Thomas Blake Avenue
S0O14 5DL

Resident

Ms. Lauren Macpherson

7 EIm Quay
Thomas Blake Avenue

Southampton
SO14 5DL

Resident

Mr. Tom Ward

17 ElIm Quay
Thomas Blake Avenue
Southampton

SO14 5DL

Resident

Page 4
002




Legal Implications

The legislation specifically restricts the grounds on which the sub-committee may refuse an applicati
for grant of a premises licence or impose conditions. The legislation provides for a presumption of
grant of an application for a premises licence, subject to the determination of the application with a
view to promoting the licensing objectives in the overall interests of the local community. In doing so
the sub-committee must give appropriate weight to:

o the steps that are appropriate to promote the licensing objectives;

¢ the representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties;
e its own statement of licensing policy

¢ the Statutory Guidance

An application may be refused in part and thereby only permit some of the licensable activities
sought.

An applicant for grant of a premises licence whose application has been refused, or who is
aggrieved by conditions imposed, may appeal against the decision to the Magistrates' Court. Any
other person, who made a valid representation, may appeal to the Magistrates’ Court against the
decision to grant the application or against any conditions imposed.

In considering this application the sub-committee is obliged to consider the application in
accordance, in particular, with both the Licensing Act 2003(Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as
amended) and the rules of natural justice

The practical effect of this is that the sub-committee must makes its decision based on evidence
submitted in accordance with the legislation and give adequate reasons for reaching its decision.

Only persons that made relevant representations or their representative, within the time limits, will be
allowed to present evidence and this will be restricted to the points raised in their written
representation. Any evidence used to expand upon specific points already raised in a written
representation should be served upon all parties in good time before the hearing date in order to
allow proper consideration. A failure to properly serve any such additional evidence in advance is
likely to mean it cannot be produced or relied up at the hearing.

The sub-committee must also have regard to:

e The Crime and Disorder Act 1998
Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places the sub-committee under a duty
to exercise its various functions with due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of
those functions on, and the need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent, crime and
disorder in its area.

e The Human Rights Act 1998
The Act requires UK legislation to be interpreted in a manner consistent with the
European Convention on Human Rights. It is unlawful for the sub-committee to act in a
way that is incompatible (or fail to act in a way that is compatible) with the rights
protected by the Act. Any action undertaken by the sub-committee that could have an
effect upon another person’s Human Rights must be taken having regard to the
principle of proportionality - the need to balance the rights of the individual with the
rights of the community as a whole. Any action taken by the sub-committee which
affect another's rights must be no more onerous than is necessary in a democratic
society. The matters set out in this report must be considered in light of the above
obligations.

Copies of the application for grant of a premises licence and the representations to it are annexed tc
this report.

Equality Act 2010

Section 149 of the Equality Act 2010 requires the Council to have due regard to the need to
eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is prohibited by or

Page 5
003



under this Act. It also requires the Council to advance equality of opportunity and foster good
relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and persons who do not
share it. This means having due regard to the need to removing or minimising disadvantages
suffered, taking steps to meet the needs of persons, encouraging persons to participate in public
life, tackling prejudice and promoting understanding. The relevant protected characteristics are:
age; disability; gender reassignment; pregnancy and maternity; race; religion or belief; sex; sexual

orientation.

SUMMARY

This application is for a Spar store which will include online orders and deliveries.

Applicant

KNA Retail Ltd.

Designated Premises Supervisor

Christopher John Mitchener

Licensable Activities.

Recorded music
Monday 06:00 - 08:00
Tuesday 06:00 -08:00
Wednesday 06:00 - 08:00
Thursday  06:00 - 08:00
Friday 06:00 - 08:00
Saturday 06:00 - 08:00
Sunday 06:00 - 08:00

Supply by retail of alcohol
Monday 06:00 - 23:00
Tuesday 06:00 -23:00
Wednesday 06:00 - 23:00
Thursday  06:00 - 23:00
Friday 06:00 - 23:00
Saturday 06:00 -23:00
Sunday 06:00 -23:00

The above application has received no objections from Responsible Authorities but has

received 7 Public Representations.

Included in Report

Application

Plan

7 Public Representations
Hearing procedures

Page 6
004




Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

UWe KNARETAILLIMITED .
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

CHAPEL RIVERSIDE STORES
BLOCK C
ELM TERRACE

Post town | SOUTHAMPTON Postcode 5FZ

Telephone number at premises (if any) TBA

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ NOT SET AT THIS TIME

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)

365 aperson other than an individual *

00
i asalimited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership
ii  as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)

iii  as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club please complete section (B)

Ooooo o

d) a charity please complete section (B)

Page 7
005



e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

OO O

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)

ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of [ ] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
(within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

10

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr Mrs |:| Miss |:| Ms |:| example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Page 8
006



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

. Other Title (for
Mr [ WMrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or []  Please tick yes
over
Nationality

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name KNA RETAIL LIMITED

Address

C/O RAMAR ACCOUNTING SERVICES LTD
CHURCH HOUSE

94 FELPHAM ROAD

FELPHAM

WEST SUSSEX PO22 7PG

Registered number (where applicable)
14008629

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)
LIMITED COMPANY

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 9
007



Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
b Btk bpp|

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? LT T T 1]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

THIS IS A NEW GROUND FLOOR FOOD BASED SPAR STORE SERVING LOCAL
RESIDENTS AND WORKERS AND THOSE FROM FURTHER AFIELD INCLUDING
ONLINE / TELEPHONE ORDERS TO BE DELIVERED AND COLLECTED.

THE STORE WILL BE OPERATED BY EXPERIENCED RETAILERS WHO ALREADY
OWN AND OPERATE SEVERAL SIMILAR STORES AND THE OFF LICENCE
FACILITY IS AN IMPORTANT PART OF THE SERVICE THAT SUCH A STORE IS
EXPECTED TO PROVIDE.

THE DPS WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR TRAINING AND AUTHORISING STAFF IN
THE SALE OF ALCOHOL WITH A FULL TRAINING REGIME IN PLACE AND WILL
BE VARIED TO SOMEBODY WHO IS IN DAY TO DAY TO CONTROL OF ALCOHOL
SALES BEFORE ANY ALCOHOL SALES COMMENCE

BACKGROUND MUSIC APPLICATION IS TO FACILITATE LOW VOLUME AMBIANT
MUSIC WHERE PREMISES LICENCE PROVISION IS REQUIRED

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any |

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) z}l)(;a};e tick all that

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) L]
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B) L]
¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C) L]
d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D) L]
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E) ]
f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F) X

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G) L]
h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) ]

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Page 10
008



Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 11
009



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of a play take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

Page 12
010




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 13
011




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 14
012




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 15
013



Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat note 6)

Sun

Page 16
014




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X
(please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors ]

Both ]

Mon | 06:00 | 08:00

Tue | 06:00 | 08:00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
BACKGOUND/AMBIANT RECORDED MUSIC LOW VOLUME

Wed | 06:00 | 08:00

Thur | 06:00 | 08:00

State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)

Fri 06:00 | 08:00

Sat 06:00 | 08:00

Sun | 06:00 | 08:00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the plaving of recorded music at different times to those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Page 17
015




G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

: Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 18
016




H

(®

guidance note 7)

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

Standard days and
timings (please read

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors [

Both []

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 19
017




Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors ]
Day Start Finish Both L]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 20
018




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises []

timings (please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the X
premises

Day | Start | Finish Both []

Mon | 06.00 | 23.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue | 06.00 | 23.00

Wed | 06.00 | 23.00

Thur | 06.00 | 23.00 | Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the

column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 06.00 | 23.00

Sat 06.00 | 23.00

Sun | 06.00 | 23.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name
CHRISTOPHER JOHN MITCHENER

Personal licence number (if known)
2005/00407/06EPEC

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
EASTLIGH BOROUGH COUNCIL

NN

Page 21
019



K

NONE

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon | 06.00 | 23.00

Tue | 06.00 | 23.00

Wed | 06.00 | 23.00

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 06.00 | 23.00

Fri 06.00 | 23.00

Sat 06.00 | 23.00

Sun | 06.00 | 23.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 22
020




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

FULL ALARM SYSTEM, EXTENSIVE CCTV SYSTEM WITH 28 DAY RECORDING
FACILITIES WITH ACCESS BY THE POLICE AND RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES
UPON REQUEST TO THE DPS OR HIS DELEGATE, TRAINED STAFF WITH
RECORDED INITIAL ALCOHOL TRAINING REGIME AND ONGOING 6 MONTHLY
RECORDED REFRESHER TRAINING COPIES OF WHICH TO BE MADE AVAILABLE
TO THE RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES OR THE POLICE UPON REQUEST TO THE
DPS OR HIS DELEGATE, CHALLENGE 25 AND PROOF OF AGE INITIATIVE TO BE
APPLIED TO ANY CUSTOMERS WHO APPEAR TO BE UNDER THE AGE OF 25,
SUPPORTED BY FULL RECORDED STAFF TRAINING AND INSTORE CHALLENGE
SIGNAGE, REFUSALS SYSTEM WITH REFUSALS BOOK OR COMPUTERISED TILL
SYSTEM TO BE UTILISED TO RECORD ALL ALCOHOL REFUSALS TO BE MADE
AVAILABLE TO THE RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES AND THE POLICE UPON
REQUEST AND COPY KEPT FOR 12 MONTHS, AND A SEPERATE INCIDENT LOG TO
BE MAINTAINED AND MADE AVAILABLE TO THE RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES
OR THE POLICE UPON REQUEST TO THE DPS OR HIS DELEGATE, NO BEERS
LAGERS OR CIDERS ABOVE 5.5% ABV TO BE SOLD OR SUPPLIED FROM THE
PREMISES IN CANS OR PET/PLASTIC BOTTLES, TILL PROMPTS FOR ALCOHOL
PRODUCTS TO BE UTILISED TO AVOID UNDER AGE SALES, ALL
ONLINE/TELEPHONE DELIVERED AND COLLECTED SALES TO FOLLOW A SET
PROCEDURE TO ENSURE THAT ANY ORDER PLACED IS MADE BY AND
RECEIVED BY CUSTOMERS AGED OVER 18 AND ONLY DELIVERED TO PROPER
ADDRESSES OR ORDERS AND OR DELIVERIES TO BE REFUSED.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

ALARM SYSTEM, CCTV SYSTEM WITH RECORDING FACILITY, TRAINED STAFF,
CHALLENGE 25, REFUSALS SYSTEM AND INCIDENT LOG, SIGNAGE REQUESTING
CUSTOMERS TO RESPECT OUR NEIGHBOURS

¢) Public safety

STAFF TRAINED IN FIRE SAFETY PROCEDURES AND THE USE OF FIRE SAFETY
EQUIPMENT, FIRE FIGHTING EQUIPMENT AVAILABLE

d) The prevention of public nuisance

STAFF TRAINED TO DEAL WITH SITUATIONS , CCTV, NOTICES

Page 23
021



e) The protection of children from harm

FULL ALCOHOL TRAINING REGIME IN USE WITH RECORDED ALCOHOL
TRAINING AND ONGOING RECORDED REFRESHER TRAINING TO BE CARRIED
OUT EVERY SIX MONTHS, CHALLENGE 25 TRADING INITIATIVE EMBRACED,
CHALLENGE SIGNAGE, REFUSALS SYSTEM AND REFUSALS BOOK

Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. X
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. X
® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and X

others where applicable.
® ] have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be

designated premises supervisor, if applicable.
® [ understand that I must now advertise my application.
e [ understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will

be rejected. X

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United X
Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a

Declaration partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I

Page 24
022



am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if T
cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

o The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Date 05/10/2022

Capacity LICENSING SOLUTIONS - DULY AUTHORISED AGENT

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

ALL QUERIES TO THESE CONTACT DETAILS PLEASE -

CHRIS MITCHENER

LICENSING SOLUTIONS

23 SOLENT ROAD

HILL HEAD

Posttown | FAREHAM | Postcode | PO14 3LB

Telephone number (if any) I _

F

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies. you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

e Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any
day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

Page 25
023



[ sSPAR[DY] e v

Dave Kennington
Macro Space Manager
Appleby Westward Group Limited

0¥|103713

Cllent
MR RISHI PATEL
Adcress

SPAR - CHAPEL RIVERSIDE
ELM TERRACE
BLOCKC
SOUTHAMPTON
S014 5FZ

W/C

Drawing THe
l | PATEL - CHAPEL RIVERSIDE

7 H Store Ske Format
\@ i 1528sqft CONVENIENCE

- @ )
Scale Drawn by Date Rev
1:100@A4 DK 150822 @ OL

sevmnm oo |
0 semen

Drawing No.
m PAT-CHA-2022-OFF-APP

B u Notes
FIRE
i | EXTINGUISHERS "3
i L FIRE EXIT =2
§ EMERGENCY
i
i
g
H
#
i
8
|
B
i
B
i
B

oo waow

Page 26
024

w CAMERAS

700 1

SECURITY
WITHIN THE RED BORDER

LIGHTS N
¢
§
- hmlﬁg ] ALCOHOL TO BE DISPLAYED
. THROUGHOUT THE STORE
i
g

e |

T W
e

S @ s

Coata
N3 A4 TLES
e
iy
e
g reo
-
s

COPYR|GHT NOTICE; THE COPYRIGHT & DESIGN
RIGHT IN THIS WORK BELONGS TO AW AND IS
HEREBY ASSERTED, ALL RIGHTS RESERVED,

STORE
ENTRANCE/
2000mm

SLIDING DOOR CONFIDENTIALITY; THIS DRAWING IS ISSUED
CONFIDENTIALLY AND MUST NOT BE DISCLOSED
TO ANY THIRD PARTIES WITHOUT THE PRIOR
WRITTEN CONSENT OF AW.

FRHJADO
HOT &8
000xX750x1872]

DMENSJONS; DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING,
ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN MILLIMETERS UNLESS
STATED. DIMENSIONS ON SITE, AND ALL
EQUIPMENT SIZES TO BE VERIFIED PRIOR TO
WORK COMMENCING.




Head, Karen

From: Dr.Afsana Bhuiyan

Sent: 02 November 2022 17:23

To: Licensing

Subject: Representation Reference 2022/03432/01SPRN
Categories: Maroon

This Message Is From an External Sender ..
Report Suspicious

This message came from outside your organisation.

Dr Afsana Bhuiyan

14 Elm Quay

Thomas Blake Avenue
SO14 5DL

2" November 2022

Licensing Office,
Southampton City Council
Civic Centre

SO14 7LY

Dear Sir/Madam,

It has come to my attention that KNA Retail Ltd has applied for Premises Licence at Chapel Riverside Stores, Block C,
Elm Terrace Southampton SO14 5BL. Reference 2022/03432/01SPRN

| believe if KNA retail is granted a license for the premises mention above it would be in contradiction of at least 2 of
the objectives of the Licensing Act 2003:

e Public Safety
e The prevention of public nuisance

As a resident of EIm Quay, a block within the new development, | object to KNA retail being granted the license to
sell alcohol and play recorded music.

The development and the local area do not have the required infrastructure to allow for a convenience store. There
will be issues with delivery, parking for customers and workers, littering, and noise.

The development has a single road which is used for exit and entryway and is only big enough for 2 cars to pass each
other with difficulty. A store at the premises above will require deliveries via a large van or delivery vehicle — there is
no location for such a vehicle to park and offload the goods safely. Any delivery would either obstruct the road on a
very busy junction, leading to an increased risk of accidents or nuisance to other road users, or block the only entry
and exit way for the residents causing a public nuisance. Furthermore, as all the parking bays in the development
are allocated therefore there is no parking for shoppers at the above premises — should the license be granted then
residents will be unable to use their own bays (land they own as part of the flat lease) as they are likely to be
occupied by customers of the store. There is also a significant risk that customers may decide to park on the busy
road on double yellow lines to ‘quickly’ shop, this again leads to a risk to public safety. Should the council argue this

Page 27
025



is unlikely to happen | would implore them to come when there is a football match at St Mary’s stadium — attendees
often park on the double yellow line at the junction and encroach on the dropped curb for entry and exit at the
development.

There is also an issue of noise causing a public nuisance — the playing of recorded music in the early hours and
deliveries is unacceptable in what is transforming into a residential area.

Furthermore, on the infrastructure point — there is no waste disposal near the planned store and there is no
appropriate location to install one. There is already a littering issue with alcohol bottles at the scooter station a few
yards from the planned store and this is likely to increase with such a store with no public waste disposal.

It is also important to note there is a children’s nursery, Play Away Day Nursery, near the planned store — sales of
alcohol at the premises are likely to increase the number of people drinking outside the premises which could
impact the safety of the residents, and the children in the area. Increased alcohol consumption will also lead to
increased disorder — especially on days when there are football matches at St Mary’s stadium, which is a stone’s
throw away from the premises.

| hope you will give serious consideration to the point raised above and | hope will reject the requested licenses as
they breach the Licensing Act 2003

Yours Sincerely,

Dr Afsana Bhuiyan

Page 28
026



From: Edward Hook

To: Licensing
Subject: Objection to KNA RETAIL LTD at CHAPEL RIVERSIDE STORES S014 5BW
Date: 31 October 2022 11:00:13

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Report Suspicious

I wish to make a representation against KNA RETAIL LTD at CHAPEL RIVERSIDE
STORES UNIT 1, TRINITY COURT, OLD MILL LANE,SOUTHAMPTON S014 5SBW
for the reasons stated below:

There 1s already a public house opposite and this area does suffer crime, and thus does not
need more alcohol around especially as this may lead to antisocial behaviour, especially if
coupled with football traffic from match days.

There is also a day nursery (Play Away Day Nurseries Ltd) so I believe the increased
exposure to alcohol in the area and the increased traffic increases the chance of reduced
safety for this and local residents. There is no parking, no bays for deliveries etc. and a
shop of this nature is not suitable here, and not needed as there are other shops only a few
yards away.

o There will be increased litter, cars and deliveries parking everywhere as there
1s no parking or drop off bays, where illegal parking is already not
addressed by the council on match days. There is also the increased risks of
activities at unsociable hours which already occurs in the car park of the
Sailing Club, again bringing the safety of the area into question.

o There 1s not even bins around the development for litter disposal so littering is
a big concern as with no litter bins this risks soiling of the development and
the marina.

o There 1s not even guest parking at the development, let alone enough space
for customers to a shop and for deliveries one an already very busy junction
where I have already seen the result of a road traffic accident.

The properties have been sold as premium luxury flats and this is not a premium luxury
brand, and accordingly residents need their investments protected against image reduction,
and possible anti-social behaviour.

Recently the local council increased council tax banding of the properties in this area citing
area developments. Accordingly, if a premium brand or something positive for the local
community is not put here then this calls into question development of this area.

It should also be noted that activity appears to already be taking place before the
deadline to make representations. Who is conducting this?

Page 29
027



Yours faithfully,

Edward Hook (24 Elm Quay, Thomas Blake Avenue, Southampton, SO14 5DL)

Page 30
028



Lauren MacPherson.

7 Elm Quay,

Thomas Blake Avenue,
Southampton,

S0O14 5DL

01/11/2022

Licencing Office,
Southampton City Council,
Civic Centre,
Southampton,

SO14 7LY

The Licencing Officer,

| would like to submit my representation of the application made by KNA Retail Ltd for a Premises
Licence at Chapel Riverside Stores, Block C, EIm Terrace, Southampton, SO14 5BL on the following
grounds:

Safety issues

e There is already a public house opposite this area which does suffer crime and thus the area
does not need more alcohol around especially as this may lead to antisocial behaviour in
particular given the area sees a great deal of foot traffic to St Mary's football stadium on
match days

e There is a day nursery (Play Away Day Nurseries Ltd) within close proximity of the area, the
increased exposure to alcohol and the increased traffic increases the chance of reduced
safety for this and the local residents

Infrastructure

e There is not the infrastructure in place to support the shop including the following: no delivery
bays/parking and the disturbance this will bring to residents (noise, parking)

e There is no parking to the public, residents may see disturbance with visitors to the shop
parking in their bays, illegal parking is already not addressed by the council on match days

e Noise disturbance at anti-social hours from deliveries and visitors to the shop especially given
the increased exposure to alcohol

e Increased litter given there are no litter bins in the area, the area already sees a lot of
smashed glass which is not cleared up this will only increase with the increased sale of
alcohol.

Image of the area

e The properties in this development have been sold as premium luxury flats with a price that is
reflective of this status. A shop of this nature is not fitting with this image as it is not a
premium brand. There is a significant risk that a shop of this nature will negatively impact the
image and therefore the value of properties in the development. In order to maintain value,
image needs to be maintained which is under threat from this proposal.

e The council have recently increased the council tax bandings in the area given the
development of the area, if the available space is not used for a premium brand or something
positive for the local community then this calls into question the grounds of development in
the area.

e No other developments of this nature have a shop that is not fitting with the image of the
properties, for example Ocean Village in close proximity to this area has the premium
branded Tesco and Co-op which was initially stated on the plans for this development when
the properties were sold. A non-premium brand such as this proposal is not in keeping with
this developments premium image/prices of the property compared to similar areas.

Page 31
029



It should also be noted that activity appears to have already be taking place to renovate the space
before the deadline to make representations which is giving the impression that such representations
are not being considered prior to the proposal going ahead, who is conducting this?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,

Lauren

Page 32
030



From: Andy McBride

To: Licensing
Subject: Application for premises licence. Ref:2022/03432/01SPRN *Representation*
Date: 02 November 2022 19:21:14

This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organisation.

Report Suspicious

Good evening,

I have recently been made aware of a proposed new property licence at Unit 1 Chapel
Riverside by KNA Retail where they are applying for a licence which I am opposed to.

I own the penthouse at 43 Elm Quay. SO14 5DL which is part of Chapel Riverside
constructed by Inland Homes.

I am strongly opposed to this application for many reasons, some of which are below.
The Chapel pub is opposite. Makes no sense to sell alcohol opposite a public house?

There 1s NO' parking to accept many more customers to use the proposed facility. There is
also no room to increase this area.

Deliveries will be awful causing traffic problems and not in keeping with residents
expectations. Large vehicles and lorrys should not be a regular hurdle for residents to drive
around.

The nearby nursery surley should not have to be associated with licenced alcohol premises
that will undoubtedly bring unwanted people to the area. Has a risk assessment been
conducted?

I cannot understand why the clearing of the site has begun when the contract for this has
'apparently’ not been signed off yet. It does appear that this is a 'done deal'?

Further more I would seriously consider selling my property. These are supposed to be
luxury flats and the proposal is nothing close to that of premium luxury brand that was sold
and marketed to me by the sales staff of Inland homes as well at all marketing brochures
and social media marketing by that company.

Please could you acknowledge receipt of my objection to this.
Kind regards
Andy McBride

43 Elm Quay
SO14 5DL

Page 33
031



From: Julie McBride

To: Licensing
Subject: Application for liscensing Ref 2022/03432/01SPRN *Representation*
Date: 02 November 2022 19:56:45

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Report Suspicious

Good evening,

I have recently been made aware of a proposed new licence at Unit 1 Chapel Riverside by
KNA Retail where they are applying for a licence which I am opposed to.

I own the penthouse at 43 Elm Quay. SO14 5DL which is part of Chapel Riverside
constructed by Inland Homes.

I oppose to this application for the following reasons;

There 1s 'NO' parking to accept many more customers to use the proposed facility. There is
also no room to increase this area.

Deliveries will cause additional traffic in a residential area

Furthermore I would seriously consider selling my property. These are supposed to be
luxury flats and the proposal is nothing close to that of premium luxury brand that was sold
and marketed to me by the sales staff of Inland homes as well at all marketing brochures
and social media marketing by that company.

Kind regards
Julie McBride

43 Elm Quay
SO14 5DL

Page 34
032



From: Tallulah England

To: Licensing
Subject: Reference 2022/03432/01SPRN - KNA retail Ltd *Representation*
Date: 02 November 2022 19:55:08

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Report Suspicious

Tallulah England

16 Elm Quay

Thomas Blake Avenue
SO14 5DL

2nd November 2022

Licensing Office,
Southampton City Council
Civic Centre

SO14 7LY

Dear Sir/Madam,

It has come to my attention that KNA Retail Ltd has applied for Premises Licence at
Chapel Riverside Stores, Block C, Elm Terrace Southampton SO14 5BL. Reference
2022/03432/01SPRN

I believe if KNA retail is granted a license for the premises mentioned above it would be in
contradiction of at least 2 of the objectives of the Licensing Act 2003:

Public Safety
The prevention of public nuisance

As a resident of Elm Quay, a block within the new development, I object to KNA retail
being granted the license to sell alcohol and play recorded music.

The development and the local area do not have the required infrastructure to allow for a
convenience store. There will be issues with delivery, parking for customers and workers,
littering, and noise.

The development has a single road which is used for exit and entryway and is only big
enough for 2 cars to pass each other with difficulty. A store at the premises above will
require deliveries via a large van or delivery vehicle — there is no location for such a
vehicle to park and offload the goods safely. Any delivery would either obstruct the road
on a very busy junction, leading to an increased risk of accidents or nuisance to other road
users, or block the only entry and exit way for the residents causing a public nuisance.
Furthermore, as all the parking bays in the development are allocated therefore there is no

Page 35
033



parking for shoppers at the above premises — should the license be granted then residents
will be unable to use their own bays (land they own as part of the flat lease) as they are
likely to be occupied by customers of the store. There is also a significant risk that
customers may decide to park on the busy road on double yellow lines to ‘quickly’ shop,
this again leads to a risk to public safety. Should the council argue this is unlikely to
happen I would implore them to come when there is a football match at St Mary’s stadium
— attendees often park on the double yellow line at the junction and encroach on the
dropped curb for entry and exit at the development.

There is also an issue of noise causing a public nuisance — the playing of recorded music in
the early hours and deliveries is unacceptable in what is transforming into a residential
area.

Furthermore, on the infrastructure point — there is no waste disposal near the planned store
and there is no appropriate location to install one. There is already a littering issue with
alcohol bottles at the scooter station a few yards from the planned store and this is likely to
increase with such a store with no public waste disposal.

It is also important to note there is a children’s nursery, Play Away Day Nursery, near the
planned store — sales of alcohol at the premises are likely to increase the number of people
drinking outside the premises which could impact the safety of the residents, and the
children in the area. Increased alcohol consumption will also lead to increased disorder —
especially on days when there are football matches at St Mary’s stadium, which is a
stone’s throw away from the premises.

I hope you will give serious consideration to the point raised above and I hope will reject
the requested licenses as they breach the Licensing Act 2003

Yours Sincerely,

Tallulah England

Page 36
034



17 ElIm Quay
Thomas Blake Avenue
Southampton
SO14 5DL
30 Oct 2022
Subj - License application — 2022/03432/01SPRN — KNA Retail Ltd
Dear Sir

| wish to submit an objection to the subj license application. My objection to this application
is centred around what | consider an excessive period where alcohol can be sold. The ability
to buy alcohol 0600 — 2300 seven days a week is excessive and will | feel lead to an increase
in anti-social behaviour in and around the Chapel Riverside development. Many residents
that are currently residing in Chapel Riverside are professional people and have no wish to
navigate past people that need a drink at 0600 or a group of youths consuming budget spirits
late into the evening. The ability to buy alcohol for this extended period will | fear result in
groups of people congregating on the waterfront or other areas of the development.
Unfortunately, this type of behaviour brings with it unwelcome noise and ultimately an
increase in low level crime. The Chapel Riverside development has been designed with several
seating and communal areas, these areas risk becoming meeting places for the consumption
of alcohol rather than social spaces to be enjoyed by the residents.

Whilst my concerns are focused on Chapel Riverside development, | question the need for an
additional outlet that sells alcohol when there already several outlets within a five-minute
walk from this location.

| trust that this objection will be considered when reviewing the license application.

Yours Faithfully

Tom Ward MBE

Page 37
035



Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-Committee

SOUTHAMPTON
CITYCOUNCIL

Procedure — Applications etc. under the Licensing Act 2003 or
Gambling Act 2005

1.

A hearing will be held to decide applications, etc., under the Licensing Act 2003, where
there have been relevant representations from one or more of the responsible
authorities or other persons. The parties to the hearing will have the chance to be heard.
They are also entitled to be helped or represented by another person if due written
notice is given in advance.

Hearings will take place before a Sub-Committee comprising three members of the
Licensing Committee. One of these members will be elected Chair of the Sub-
Committee for that hearing.

Please note that for day time hearings the Sub-Committee will normally adjourn for lunch
at 1:00 p.m. and that comfort breaks will be taken at the discretion of the Chair at
appropriate points during the meeting.

Preliminary matters

4.
5,

10.

The Chair will introduce those present.

The Chair will check whether any of the Sub-Committee members has a “disclosable

pecuniary”, “personal” or “pecuniary” interest.

The Chair will check whether all the parties are present at the hearing, and if any are
not, whether they have told the Council that they do not wish to attend or be
represented. If any party who was expected to attend has not done so, the Sub-
Committee will decide whether to hold the hearing in that party’s absence, or to adjourn
it to another date. Hearings will be adjourned if the Sub-Committee considers this
necessary in the public interest, if that is possible. If the Sub-Committee decides to hold
the hearing in a party’s absence, they will still consider any written information received.

In the case of an application for variation or a new licence, the Sub-Committee’s legal
advisor will ask the applicant or their advisor for confirmation that the required public
notices have been displayed where they can conveniently be read from the exterior of
the premises and that notice was given in a local newspaper within eleven working days
of the day on which the application was received by the licensing authority.

Normally, hearings will be open to the public. However, the Sub-Committee may exclude
the public from the hearing (or part of it) if they think the public interest in doing so
outweighs the public interest in having the hearing in public. If the public are excluded,
any of the parties to the hearing, and/or anyone helping or representing them, may also
be excluded.

The Chair will propose a motion that the public and the press be excluded from the
hearing while the Sub-Committee considers the matter. Ordinarily the legal advisor and
democratic support officer will remain (see paragraph 30 (b) below).

The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 provide an entitiement for
the public to film, photograph and audibly record (“record”) public meetings. However, by
virtue of Schedule 6, paragraph 58 of the Licensing Act 2003 and section 101 (15) of the
Local Government Act 1972, Licensing Act 2003 hearings are not covered by the
entitlement to film as of right. The Council’'s general approach is to encourage openness
and transparency in all its dealings and the general presumption is that filming or
recording of hearings shall generally be permitted where due notice has been provided
in advance of the hearing. Nonetheless the following shall apply:

LA2003 and GA2005 procedure

Page 38
036



Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-Committee

SOUTHAMPTON
CITYCOUNCIL

11.

12.

13.

i) Filming / recording / photographing hearings shall only be permitted with the express
permission of the Chair. Such permission may include restrictions to protect children,
vulnerable persons or others that object to being filmed / photographed / recorded.

i) Requests to film / record / photograph should be made with sufficient notice in
advance of the hearing. Late requests may not be granted if there shall be a delay to
proceedings as a result.

i) Every party to the hearing and any witnesses shall have the opportunity to object and
those representations shall be considered by the Sub-Committee.

iv) No filming, photography or sound recording shall be permitted of any person under
18 years of age.

v) No person shall be put under any pressure to consent to such and no payment for
such consent shall be given.

vi) The Chair shall have the final say as to whether any filming, photography or
recording is allowed (including the extent to which permission is granted e.g. the
parts of the meeting, the individuals concerned or the arrangement of the recording
equipment).

vii) All directions given by the Chair shall be fully complied with and the Chair shall have
the absolute discretion to withdraw permission to film, photograph or record in the
event the same causes an obstruction or interferes with the general conduct of the
hearing, including the impeding of the giving of proper evidence.

A party may have asked for someone else to appear at the hearing to make a point or
points that may help the Sub-Committee reach a decision. It is up to the Sub-Committee
to decide whether that person should be heard, although permission will not be refused
unreasonably. Such a person is referred to as a “witness” in this procedure.

Where application has been made, in advance of the hearing, that it should be
conducted in private (e.g. by the Police in review or summary review proceedings)
reports shall be prepared and presented as confidential so that the Committee can make
a meaningful determination in accordance with Regulation 14 of the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 to exclude the press and public. It is important to note that
reports presenting Licensing Act 2003 matters are not required to be published in
advance. However, certain limited information must be published in accordance with the
Licensing Act 2003 (Licensing Authority’s Register) (Other Information) Regulations
2005 and section 8 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Chair will then explain the procedure that will follow.

General information on the conduct of the hearing

14. Each party is entitled to:

(a) Give further information in response to any point that the Council told them before
the hearing they would like clarified,;

(b) With the permission of the Chair, seek clarification on any point by any other party;
(c) Address the Sub-Committee.

15. Members of the Sub-Committee may also seek clarification of any party or witness.

16. At the Chair’s discretion, the Sub-Committee’s legal advisor may ask any questions he

or she thinks are relevant.

LA2003 and GA2005 procedure

Page 39
037



Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-Committee

SOUTHAMPTON
CITYCOUNCIL

17. Unless the Council has requested in advance that a particular point be clarified, new
documentary or other evidence may not be submitted for the first time at the hearing,
unless all the other parties agree.

18. Members of the Sub-Committee will have read all the papers included in the agenda for
the hearing before the hearing starts. The parties are requested not to spend
unnecessary time repeating evidence which is already in the papers and which is not
disputed.

19. Evidence that is not relevant to the case, or to the promotion of the four licensing
objectives, will be disregarded.

Hearing Procedure

20. If any party has asked permission for a witness or witnesses to appear, the Sub-
Committee will decide whether they should be heard (see paragraph 10 above).

21. All parties will be allowed a similar (and maximum) amount of time to put their case, and
ask questions of other parties, subject to the Chair's discretion to not hear repetitive
matters or questions.

The applicant

22. The applicant for the licence (or their representative) or the applicant in review
proceedings, may present their case.

23. If the Sub-Committee permits, the applicant may call those witnesses whose names
have been provided in advance to support their application.

24. Where a group of witnesses wish to speak in support of the application for similar
reasons, one person should, where possible, act as spokesperson for the whole group.
The Sub-Committee may reasonably refuse permission for a witness to be heard if their
evidence simply repeats points already made.

25. The Chair will invite those making representations to seek clarification on any point
made by the applicant. The Chair will decide in which order those making
representations will be invited to put their questions.

26. Members of the Sub-Committee or the Legal Advisor, if so permitted by the Chair, may
also seek clarification of the applicant or any of their witnesses.

The representations

27. Where there is more than one person making a representation, the Chair will decide the
order in which they may put their case. If there is a representation from one or more of
the responsible authorities, their representatives will normally be invited to put their case
first.

28. The following procedure will apply to each person making a representation in turn:-
(a) The person making a representation (or their representative) may present their case.

(b) If the Sub-Committee permits, the person making a representation may call those
withesses whose names have been provided in advance to support their objection.

(c) Where a group of witnesses wish to speak in support of the objection for similar
reasons, where possible, one person should act as spokesperson for the whole
group. The Sub-Committee may reasonably refuse permission for a witness to be
heard if their evidence simply repeats points already made.

LA2003 and GA2005 procedure
Page 40
038



Licensing (Licensing and Gambling) Sub-Committee

SOUTHAMPTON
CITYCOUNCIL

(d) The Chair will invite the applicant to seek clarification on any points made by those
making representations.

(e) Members of the Sub-Committee or the Legal Advisor, if so permitted by the Chair,
may seek clarification of those making representations or any witnesses.

Summing up

29. The Chair will invite each person making a representation to make a final statement or
sum up their case.

30. The Chair will invite the applicant to make a final statement or sum up their case.
Sub-Committee’s decision
31.

(a) At the end of the hearing the Sub-Committee will move to private session whilst it
considers the matter.

(b) The Sub-Committee’s legal advisor will remain to provide legal advice and the
democratic services officer will remain to record the decision. Details of any legal
advice will be recorded and referenced in the decision and reasons.

(c) The parties will be invited to wait to be informed of the outcome.

(d) As soon as the decision is reached, the public and press will be invited to return to
the room in which the hearing took place, and the Chair will announce the decision
and the reasons for it.

(e) If a room is available, the Committee may retire to deliberate and make its decision

(f) All parties will be formally notified in writing of the decision and reasons as soon as
possible.

In most cases the Sub-Committee will announce the decision at the conclusion of the
hearing. In certain cases where this is not possible due to time constraints (and the
Hearings Regulations permit — Regulation 26 (1) sets out those hearings where delay is not
possible) the decision shall be made within 5 working days beginning with the day of the
hearing or the last day of the hearing.

LA2003 and GA2005 procedure
Page 41
039



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 Minutes Of The Previous Meeting (Including Matters Arising)
	7 APPLICATION FOR NEW PREMISES LICENCE - CHAPEL RIVERSIDE STORES, UNIT 1 TRINITY COURT, OLD MILL LANE so14 5bw



